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2022-2023 Initiatives:
1. Internship
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2. Building Tours
a. Marketplace for Kids — May 20, 2023



Text Message from I\- Marketplace for Kids Director

To: Nancy [ R radiofmmedia.com>

Subject: Marketplace text for May 20, 2023

Sent Hi, Nancy!

Would you happen to have a conference room we could use for Marketplace for Kids on
Sunday, May 20th? We are filming a promotion video. We’d need the room for about 2
hours.

Thanks! Mary

We need to get together to catch up. It has been too long!

I’m at UND for a nursing graduation. Fun to be back on campus!

® ) from my iPhone

b. Girl Scout Troop — February 16, 2023

c. Maris Academy (Boys & Girls Club) — February 17, 2023
d. Community Living Services Tours with Moose Johnson — April 19, 2023 and May
24,2023



Frrom: Lu ke |5 S
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Moose
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: GROUP HOME VISIT

That should work great! Thanks Moose!

On Tue, May 2, 2023 at 2:55 PM Moose_ wrote:

We could do Wed, May 24 at 1pm?

From: Luke
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 12:31 PM

To: Moose 1079thefox.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: GROUP HOME VISIT

Thank you so much for having us and thank you for the sound clip! We've been looping it constantly for everyone to
hear. The group we brought really enjoyed it. We are thinking mid to late May for another round if we can, shooting
for an afternoon time, most likely on a Wednesday again.Just let me know what we can make work!

-Luke
On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 10:25 AM Moose 079thefox.com> wrote:
Hey Luke,

We enjoyed you guys coming through today, here’s that audio clip we promised you... let us know when you
want to bring by that other group!

Rock On!

Chad “Moose” Johnson
Program Director

3. Career Days
a. Concordia College — April 2023
b. Davies High Career Day — April 19, 2023

From: Jody
Date: April 5, 2023 at 4:57:19 PM CDT
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Davies Career Day - session confirmation

Hello -

Thank you for agreeing to visit with our students during Career Day on Wednesday, April 19, 2023. We truly appreciate your partnership in
educating our students about careers!

Here are some important logistical details:
1. You are scheduled for two 25-minute sessions beginning at 2:00 PM
1. Students will have 5 minutes to pass between sessions
1. 2:00-2:25
2. 2:30-2:55
2. Davies High School address is 7150 25t St S, Fargo ND
1. Parking is available in the bus loop or in the main parking lot on the east side of our building
2. Student and staff helpers will be available to assist you in unloading and carrying items into the school if needed
Speaker check in will be in the Davies Commons, right inside the main door
Students and staff will be available to walk you to the classroom you will be presenting in
Each classroom will have a host teacher to help you with anything in the room you may need, and will also take student attendance
Since the sessions are just 25 minutes, you can decide if you want to allow time for questions at the end of each session, or encourage
students to ask throughout your session
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If you plan to use technology for your presentation:



1. Our projectors are set up with VGA connections or Microsoft Wireless Displays
2. We have VGA to HDMI/Displayport adapters, so if your device has those ports, you can connect wired as well
1. Unfortunately, we do not have any projector setup ability for Apple devices, if you are using a Macbook or iPad, you will need to

have your own adapter to VGA for them
2. Apple devices will not connect to the Microsoft Wireless displays

Please contact me if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing you on April 19!

4. Job Fairs
a. Radio Fargo-Moorhead Inc. Job Fair at the Delta Hotel — January 18, 2023

HIRED JOB

FAIR Words: 95, Chars: 542
COME TO Len: 30.0 (Est. Len.: 29.3)
HIRED Cart: 16428
Sales: Due: 01-11-23
Jessica Benson Run: 01-08-23 — 01-16-23
Amanda BIG 98.7, Q 105.1, THE FOX, BISON 1660, BOB 95 FM, THE EAGLE, THE CITY,
McDonald HITS 96.9, KDLB-FM

Bonita Kinnunen

Script

New Year, New Opportunities.
If you're looking for a new career, see all that's available to you at the HIRED Job

Fair --presented by Job Service North Dakota and Rural Minnesota CEP, TUESDAY
January 17th at Delta Hotel from 1p-4p.

Meet Employeers from a variety of positions from Industrial entry level to Healthcare
to laborers, to real estate. There’s a position for anything that may interest you.

Bring your resume and stop by.

Tuesday January 17th from 1p-4p--The Hired Job Fair at the Delta Hotel.

AD TYPE

« Traditional Commercial

PROD NOTES
MUSIC BED

b. Radio Fargo-Moorhead Inc. Job Fair at the Delta Hotel — August 15, 2023



HIRED JOB Words: 108, Chars: 629

FAIR Len: 30.0 (Est. Len.: 34.0)

COME TO Cart: 19694

HIRED art

Sales: Due: 08-09-23

Jessi éa Benson Run: 08-07-23 — 08-14-23
> BIG 98.7, Q 105.1, THE FOX, BISON 1660, BOB 95 FM, THE EAGLE, THE CITY,

Bonita

Ki HITS 96.9, KDLB-FM

innunen
Script

If you're looking for a new career, come to the HIRED Job Fair on TUESDAY
AUGUST 15th at the Delta Hotel from 1p-4p --presented by Midland Garage Door,
ASN Constructors, Job Service ND and Rural Minnesota CEP,.

Meet Employeers from a variety of companies hiring for a wide variety of positions;
entry level Industrial, Healthcare, Laborers, bus drivers, mail carriers, care givers and
management positions at a many different businesses . There’'s a position for

anything that may interest you.
Bring your resume and stop by.

Tuesday august 15th from 1p-4p--The Hired Job Fair at the Delta Hotel.

AD TYPE

« Traditional Commercial

PROD NOTES
MUSIC BED

PRONUNCIATION



